



Kara Scott

ECT

National Case & Evidence Manager

Department

Fire & Explosion Investigation

Tel: (919) 748-2412

Email: kara.scott@youngonline.com

Locations

Charlotte, NC

Biography

Kara Scott is an IAAI certified Evidence Collection Technician with experience in large loss evidence management. Her prior experience includes evidence collection on loss scenes, coordination of evidence within the secure evidence facility, and forensic lab management. Kara has served as a volunteer fire fighter, technical rescuer, and emergency medical technician in Durham for six years, and as a 911 Telecommunicator for the Charlotte community for eight years.

Credentials

- ECT | IAAI-ECT (Evidence Collection Technician Program)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Commercial Warehouse | Fire/Smoke | Fire and Evidence Management | \$13M
- Single Family Residential | Fire/Smoke | Fire and Evidence Management | \$2M
- Commercial Restaurant | Fire/Smoke | Fire and Evidence Management | \$10M

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | National Case & Evidence Manager |
- 2019 - 2022 | Investigator/Evidence Technician |
- 2013 - 2019 | Police Telecommunicator |
- 2011 - 2013 | Project Assistant |

Education

- Central Piedmont Community College - AAS - Fire Science - Charlotte - North Carolina